# TOWN OF LANGDON APPROVED SELECT BOARD MINUTES February 7, 2022

# Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Devin Gallagher

### Present: Devin Gallagher, Lou Beam, Nate Chaffee

## The Minute of the Meeting of January 31st were accepted unanimously. (Nate/Lou 3-0)

#### Visitors: Jeff Holmes, Roger and Jonathan Landry

**Roger and Jonathan Landry** had come to the meeting to bring the Tahoe bid in and also to bring up that they would prefer that no one in the School District touch the furnace that runs the Municipal building. They were called at 11:30 pm one night and could tell that people had changed some things and then when it stopped in the middle of night, they were called to repair it. Lou will call Bill Botting and ask him just to call Jonathan not try to fix anything on their own.

**Jeff Holmes** had come to discuss procedures at Town Meeting. This year if people don't have a photo ID the Supervisors will have to take a picture and attach it to the form they make out. Also the night meeting is going to be at the Town Hall.

#### **Old Business:**

- Opening of the Bids for the 2011 Chevy Tahoe Results: Jessica Monty \$16,000, Jonathan Landry \$15,151.51. The Administrative Asst. will let Jessica know. If she doesn't come up with the money then Jonathan can have it for his price.
- 2. Opening the bid on the Painting and repair of the soffits of the Baker Building where the Food Shelf is. There is only one bid for \$14,025 so that is the figure that will be put warrant article #17.
- **3.** Status of Broadband Still hooking up Town's people. The Administrative Assistant was called and is going to set up a time for the Town buildings.
- 4. Update on FEMA Lou checked with Virginia to make sure she was going to get everything entered on time and she said she would be able to-Lou will email Virginia again for status.
- 5. Deputy Town Clerk Lou found out that if they were to get another Town Clerk Deputy, they would have to be trained in Concord so maybe they should wait until after the first of the year Talked to Diane about finding out when Katie could get the course and told her how to get in touch with Katie Comeau- Diane put a call in to see where Katie would take her course.
- 6. New Copier and scanner and off-site storage Will be getting copier next week hopefully because old one is doing a lousy job.
- **7.** GOFERR/ARPA funds- Heard from State saying we are getting the grant for the Rescue Truck for \$50,000. The new website is up and running. Devin is trying to get the Auto Registration program on line. Diane is finding out.
- 8. Budget and Warrant Articles All 3 Selectmen voted for being in favor of the articles 9 through 21 except for Article 13 on the Steel Body for 2011 International Dump Truck. The Selectmen are still waiting for more quotes and new quotes from some of the vendors as they will only honor quotes for 30 days due to the rapid change in costs. Next week they will make the determination. The Articles on the Cemetery Trusts were rewritten and okayed. Fortunately, there were 2 Trustees of Trust Funds at the hearing (Tina Christie and Steven Holmes) so they voted to allow the articles. Discussion above with Jeff Holmes on procedures.

**9.** Furnace Repair – Discuss above.

## **New Business:**

1. Sign Orders

Nate made the motion to adjourn at 8:15 pm. (Nate/Lou 3-0) Respectfully submitted by Linda Christie